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- #Mr. James L. Rankin
General Counsel
President's Commission on the
Assadsination of President Kennedy
200 Maryland Avenue, N.E. ‘
. Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

There is.transmitted herewith copy of a memorandum report dated
December 31, 1963, from the Federal Bureay of Investigation conce
Mr. Nbrman.Redlich, 2 member of the Commission staff. :

Access to the report is to be limited to officials of the Commission
whose official duties require access to the investigative information.

your agency or outside of the Executive Branch. Since the report
contains information that has been classified Confidential, you should
of course assure that it will be safeguarded in accordance with .the pro-

Referral of this case by the Civil Service Commission to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for a loyalty-type investigation is being held
in abeyance.pending further advice from you. The enclosed report should
be returned to this office after it has served its purpose. -

; S R ' - ' Singerely yours, ‘

Leonard T. DeLisio
Security Officer

'Enclosure
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"This document is UNCLASSIFIED when
separated from classifigd attachments
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January 30, 196l

: ’ . : INREFLY REFERTO:  BRCO
- HMr. James L. Rankin
General Counsel
President's Commission on the
Assadsination of President Kennedy
200 Maryland Aveme s N.E. '
. Washington, D. C. _ -

Dear Mr. Rankin:

There is-transmitted herewith copy of a memorandum report dated
December 31, 1963, from the Federal Bureay of Investigation concerning
Mr. Norman Redlich, a member of the Commission staff.

your agency or outside of the Executive Branch. Since the report
contains information that has been classif ied Confidential s ‘Yyou should
of course assure that it will be safeguarded in accordance with the pro-

Referral of this case by the Civil Service Commission to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for a loyalty~-type investigation is being held
in abeyance pending further advice from you. The enclosed report should
be returned to this office after it has served its purpose. :

Singerely yours, o

Leonard T. DeLis io
Security Officer
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